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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:30:00 AM
To: Pat Augustine
Subject: RE: Pace Global Market Pricing Data Details
Importance: Normal

Thanks Pat

From: Pat Augustine [mailto:Patrick.Augustine@paceglobal.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 8:38 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Cc: Jim McMahon; Christian Whitaker; Girish Mangtani
Subject: Pace Global Market Pricing Data Details

Eric,

The attached file contains the detailed data you requested associated with our MISO market study. We
have pulled the detailed hourly and monthly data associated with a single reference case
analysis. However, as you know, we also provided a probabilistic distribution of annual price outcomes
(summarized in the last tab in detail for your reference) that deviate significantly from the reference
case in either direction. If you would like further granular detail more representative of high or low
parts of this range, let us know and we can work to meet your needs. Feel free to let us know if you
have any questions.

Best regards,

Pat

Pat Augustine
Director

Fairfax, VA USA

Phone: 703.818.9100
Direct: 703.227.8818

Patrick.Augustine@paceglobal.com
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